
   City of Waupun 
   201 E. Main Street 

Phone:  920-324-7917 
Fax:  920-324-7939 

“Wild Goose Center of Wisconsin” 

 
August 9, 2017 
 
TO:  Plan Commission Members 
FROM:  Mayor, Julie Nickel 
SUBJECT: Plan Commission meeting scheduled for Wednesday, August 16, 2017, at 4:45 p.m. in 

the Council Chambers, City Hall, Waupun. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approve minutes of the July 19, 2017 meeting.  
4. Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit – Waupun School District at 623 S. Watertown St. to 

operate a transition house for special education students at the Jr./Sr. High School level 
5. Discuss / Approve Annexation request of the Christian Home. 
6. Discuss / Approve Site Plan for Christian Home 
7. Discuss / Approve Site Plan for Heritage Ridge Travel Plaza at 1705 & 1707 Shaler Dr. 
8. Adjournment 

 
Cc: Mayor & Common Council  
 City Attorney 
 Department Managers 
 Media 
 Waupun School District 

Edgarton, St. Peter, Petak & Rosenfeldt 
J.E. Arthur and Associates Inc 
Hoffman Planning Design & Construction Inc. 
Agnesian Health Care Inc 
Eden Meats 
Bachmann Construction 
 

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled 
individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service 
contact Angie Hull, City Clerk at 920-324-7900. 


